
LIMITED STATES GENERAL ACCUJNT~NG OFFICE 

WASWl NGTON, RX 20548 

CIVIL DIVISION 

Dear Mr. Felber: 

The General Accounting Office (GAO) has made a follow-up review 
regarding the drsclosure of expenses for admrnlstering programs of 
the Commodrty Credrt Corporation (CCC), Department of Agrrculture. 

Our review showed that the financial report of CCC for fiscal 
year 1969 did not disclose that about $21 mrlllon of funds appropr;- 
ated to the Agricultural Stablllzatlon and Conservation Service (ASCS) 
for adml,listrative expenses were used to finance the admlnrstratlon of 
CCC programs. Our comments on this matter follow. 

NEED FOR CCC TO DISCLOSE COST 
OF OPERATIKG ITS PROGRAM 

Substantially all of CCC operating expenses are paid from an ASCS 
consolrdated fund account covering operating expenses for both CCC and 
ASCS actlvrtles, Expense funds are provided by an ASCS approprratlon 
and by transfer of CCC corporate funds up to a specified lrmitatron as 
authorized by the appropriation act. The ASCS Budget Dlvrsron performs 
the function of determrning, on the basis of workload statistics, the 
amount of operatin g expenses for Individual CCC and ASCS activities. 
This method of determrnlng expenses is berng used pending the develop- 
ment of an ASCS accounting system which is expected to provrde for the 
timely distrrbutlon of accrued operating expenses by activity. The 
statement of accountrng principles and standards was approved by GAO 
in October 1968. 

In letters dated July 9 and November 18, 1968, to the CCC Vice 
President (Deputy Admrnlstrator, Management, ASCS>, we expressed the 
opinion that, if CCC funds are used to admrnlster ASCS activities or 
if the reverse situation occurs, the CCC financial statements should 
disclose the matter. We recommended that the ASCS Budget Divl sion 
report to CCC the full amount of operatin g expenses applicable to CCC 
programs. We pointed out that this procedure would enable CCC to dls- 
close In its fiscal year financral report the full. cost of administering 
CCC programs. 



In a reply dated December 5, 1968, the ASCS Acting Deputy Admrn- 
istrator, Management, stated that steps would be taken to insure that 
expenses, computed on the basis of workload lnformatlon, are reported 
to CCC regardless of the amount of funds provided by CCC for the 
expenses of stch activities. He did not express any obJection to the 
idea that CCC should disclose the full cost of admlnistering its 
programs. 

In a memorandum dated September 5, 1969, before CCC's financial 
report for fiscal year 1969 was flnallzed, the Budget Dlvlsion 
apprised CCC that in addltlon to the funds transferred by CCC for 
operating expenses In fiscal year 1969, an addltlonal $21 mllllon was 
expended for carrying out CCC actz.vlties, This addltlonal cost was 
not disclosed in CCC's financral report for the fiscal year. 

Costs applicable to a given organization or purpose should not 
be limited to those financed by the organlzatlon. If slgnlflcant 
elements of cost are applicable but paid or financed through other 
funds or agencies, p rovislon should be made to incorporate these costs 
into its accounting system. We belreve, therefore, that to provide 
for full disclosure, the CCC accounting records and flnancral reports 
should include the full amount of expenses for admlnlstering CCC 
acszvit~es. 

Recommendation 

We recommend that fiscal procedures be adopted to provide for 
CCC accounting records and financial reports to include the full 
amount of expenses for admlnlsterlng CCC programs 

We would appreciate your comments on our recommendation by 
December 5, 1969. We ~~11 be pleased to discuss this matter with 
you or wrth members of your staff if you desire Copies of this 
letter are being sent to the Executive Vice President and the 
Controller, CCC, and to the Inspector General, Department of 
Agriculture. 

Victor L. Lowe 
Associate Dlrector 

Mr. Everett H. Felber 
Deputy Vice President 
Commodxty Credxt Corporation 
Department of Agrzculture 
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